Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) CT23 Page 8 of 20
DOLLARS ONLY

Total Assets of the corporation CREEEFERE RS S A e R e e F280] 38,762,015 o
Total Revenue of the corporation T T R +[241] 40,690,790

The above amounts include the corporation's and associated corporations’ share of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) total assets and total revenue.

If you are a member of an associated group (X) 242] (Yes)

Ontario Corporations Tax
Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign) Account No. (MCF) Taxation Year End Total Assets Total Revenue
(if insufficient space attach schedule) (if applicable)
Westario Power Services Inc. o 1800224 2005-12-31  + 5,245,944 o + [244] 4,355,248 o
Westario Power Holdings Inc. 1800222 2005-12-31  + 18,232,756 o + [248] 1,127,309 «
i o + o +[248 H
Aggregate Total Assets ~ [240] + [243] +[245] + [247] etc. - - - - - - - - - - - =[200] = 62,240,715, R
Aggregate Total Revenue  [241] + [244] + [246] + [248] , etc. e I =[250] 46173347 «

Determination of Applicability

Applies if either Total Assets [248] exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.

Short Taxation Years — Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corporation or
any fiscal period of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is 2 member, is less than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation — The total assets or total revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation year ending
on or before the date of the claiming corporation’s taxation year end.

If CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedule 101.

Calculation: CMT (Attach Schedule 101.)

Gross CMT Payable - - CMTBase  FromSchedule101 [2136] 1,778,186 X From 100.0000) % X 4% =[276 71,127
If negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation

Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Attach Schedule) P
SuF” -t Income Tax @ W w w ner e e e e e e e e e e i e e % @ & = o= s o= o= s = ifp;{T80] 272,439 o

Net CMT Payable (If negative, enter Nil on Page 17.) e L e P - 2e0] 901312,

If is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer from Page 7 to Income Tax Summary, on Page 17.
If [280] is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, complete A & B below.

If is greater than or equal to zero, transfer @ to Page 17 and transfer to Page 17, and to Part 4 of Schedule 101: Continuity of CMT
Credit Carryovers.

CMT Credit Carryover available From Schedule 101 - - = = = - e - .- - - - From [2333] [0

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A.  Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits) e e e e e e = = 4 e 4 = = = = - = - -+ Fom[190] 272,439 »
Gross CMT Payable e e e 4 4 e e+ =« 4« = = = = =+ From[278] 71,127 »
subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes L me .
If [276] — [277] is negative, enter NIL in [290] = 71,127 s — [290] 71,127 o
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit A S e S G G N W B E B R o= B & omom|m o8 01313
B. Income Tax (after deduction of specified credits) T TP 272,439 o
Subtract: CMT credit used to reduce income taxes sm A s B REE B E S 2o s 159 : :
Income Tax - T . T I S T -12r4'3

Transfer to page 17

IfA & B apply, cannot exceed the lesser of y: and your CMT credit carryover available I 2333,

If only B applies, [310] cannot exceed the lesser of [230] and your CMT credit carryover available [2333].
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 9 of 20

Westario Power Inc. 1800342 ) 2005-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax (refer to Guide and Int.B. 3011R)

i iour corporation is a Financial Institution (s.58(2)), complete lines ~ [480] and adjusted by adding the corporation's share of the partnership's Total Assets

on page 10 then proceed to page 13. and by deducting investments in the partnership as it appears on the
If your corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership corporation’s balance sheet, in addition to any other required adjustments
and the Gross Revenue and Total Assets as calculated on page 10in  [480] (5.61(5)). Special rules apply to limited partnerships (Int.B. 3017R).
and [430] are both $3,000,000 or less, your corporation is exempt from Capital  Any Assets and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint
Tax for the taxation year, except for a branch of a non-resident corporation. venture must be included along with the corporation’s other Assets and
A corporation that meets these criteria should disregard all other Capital liabilities when calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.
Tax items (including the calculation of Taxable Capital). Enter NIL in @ Special rules and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations (s.63, s.64 and

on page 12 and complete the returmn from that point. All other corporations must $.69(3)).

compute their Taxable Capital in order to determine their Capital Tax payable. 2 . - . ; .
Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of

Members of a partnership (limited or general) or a joint venture, must attach a non-resident subject to tax by virtue of s.2(2)(a) or 2(2)(b), and whose
all financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are business is not carried on solely in Canada is deemed to be the greater
a member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate partner must include its of (1) taxable Income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2) total assets in
share of liabilities that would otherwise be included if the partnership were Canada minus certain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of
a corporation. If Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be 5.63(1)(a) (Int.B. 3010).
Paid-up Capital
Paid-up capital stock (Int.B. 3012R and 3015R) SENEEEET LTI i R 14,064,719 o
Retained earnings (if deficit, deduct) (Int.B. 3012R) T T T - 4 " 3,106,036
Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus (Int.B.3012R) gl msopwlogw cws e Gwlogmnogms mEomE o oMo omm + (352 - °
Loans and advances {Attach schedule) (int.B. 3013R) T T o [ < 13,621,284 o
Bank loans (Int.B. 3013R) T T T T K ——®
Bankers acceptances (Int.B. 3013R) R T T Y L LY TN i e
Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B. 3013R) S e T S T -1 [
Mortgages payable (Int.B. 3013R) T e T T T S £ I
Lien notes payable (Int.B. 3013R) I L A R e R - S
Deferred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also
be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax) (Int.B. 3013R) e +(859] = 1,11446l .
Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves (Int.B. 3012R) e TR O B S R +—_-.
Otr -eserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Aftach schedule) (Int.B. 3012R) - = = = = = = =  +[361] e B
She.  of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital (Attach schedule(s)) (Int.B. 3017R) mmm == s o= = o= = +[s62] .
Subtotal o cen e R o H m S = = = = 8 = w monmsoce) Gms om ey pe oms qmp gmw oo mnomn omn o= o= o= mi| 3RO 31,906,500.
Subtract: Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked

(Retain calculations. Do not submit.) (Int.B. 3012R) - - - - - - - = - - = - - - - - - - - 311 3,281,569 .

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax

if not already deducted for book purposes (Int.B. 3015R) - - - - - - - - = s - e e == = - —|372 e
Total Paid-up Capital m e = mom o= o= o= = om o= = m m m am e e e m e e e o= o= 5880 28,624,931 o
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (s.62(1)(d)) (Int.B. 3015R) == m mow m o= —| 381 .

Electrical Generating Corporations Only — All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except
to the extent that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes
for the current or any prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11(10)(a) of the
Corporations Tax Act, and the assets are used both in generating electricity from a renewable or alternative

energy source and are qualifying property as prescribed by regulation R i L@ : .
Net Paid-up Capital wi ok W m B m R W W W R m R m g Ge e R R e e ey o gmn s cmpomp ml = o= B 28,624,931 .
Eligible Investments (Refer to Guide and Int.B. 3015R)
Att somputations and list of corporation names and investment amounts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.)
are eugible for the allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation.
Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped .
interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after October 30, 1998) e T A . R B
Mortgages due from other corporations I N 2 T s )
Shares in other corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) R T T R T R + 404] et =
Loans and advances to unrelated corporations T N A (] = L]
Eligible loans and advances to related corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) R * L@QJ o ==
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments (Attach schedule) wi e e e oe S wRE der mm e = = = A BOF) .
Total Eligible Investments f e e e e e e e e e e e e e a = e o= e = - =[210] S

continued on Page 10
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Capital Tax continued from Page 9 CT23 Page 10 of 20

Total Assets (Int.B. 3015R) DOLLARS ONLY
Total Assets per balance sheet ¥ B S g PSR RN A R R W R R R s o2 B o o2 o8 ¥ o oR[HP0 38,762,015 »
Mortgages or other liabilities deducted from assets CEEBEEESEE S S S Sk 8 8 s e we s wfee) g
Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) total assets (Aftach schedule) AR I R T TR N I S T A + @_ o
Subtract: Investment in partnership(s)/joint venture(s) T e L) e
Total Assets as adjusted = = = = = = = = = = = e - - = - = - == == s s e = e e = o = ___J 38,762,015 «
Amounts in [360] and [@ (if deducted from assets) G U RS SRS SRR D WINER MM MR OBL ET OBI R B B o= # & e 8 + Lﬁg .
Subtract: Amounts in [371],[372] and [381] T T R 7 C | NN 2.5 =11 Y
Subtract: Appraisal surplus if bocked e T 7 7] 3
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments (specify on an attached schedule) T 4 7] .
Total Assets T T P 10| 35,480,446 o
Investment Allowance ([410] + [450]) x [390] s - - - - - - = = - - - - - Nottoexceed [410] =[460] ST E =
Taxable Capital [390] — [460] B T T 7] 128,624,931
Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership(s)joint venture(s) Gross Revenue) S [4s0]| 1 : 10,690,790_4

Total Assets (as adjusted) mr o n pm oRD D G W BN G MG BW S0 R = B £ % B m o2 2 & s & w g 4;0” 3B[Z§g,gl$j

Calculation of Capital Tax for all Corporations except Financial Institutions

Note: This version (2006) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after December 31, 2003.
Financial Institutions use calculations on page 13.

If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial

Important: Institution, complete only Section A below.

OR If the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below, then review
only the Capital Tax calculations in Section C below, selecting and completing the one specific subsection (e.g. C3) that
applies to the corporation.

OR If the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below and Section D
on page 11, and if applicable, complete Section E or Section F on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a member of a
connected partnership, please refer to the CT23 Guide for additional instructions before completing the
Capital Tax section.

s ION A

This section applies only if the corporation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing
corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial Institution (Int.B. 3018).

Enter NIL in [550] on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

SECTION B
Calculation of Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD) Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days before Jan. 1, 2005 Total Days
5,000,000 x |[ 35 +[73]_ 365 |= +[s00 e

Days after Dec. 31, 2004 Total Days
and before Jan. 1, 2006

7,500,000 x|[36] 365 +[73] 365 |= +[501] 7,500,000

Days after Dec. 31, 2005 Total Days
and before Jan. 1, 2007

10,000,000 X +[73] 365 |= +[502] .
Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD) [500] + [501] + [602] =[503]___ 7,500,000«

SECTION C

Th. ction applies if the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership.

If and ] ﬁ?@_l on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NIL in 550| on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

(%78 |f Taxable Capital in [ﬁ] is equal to or less than the TCD in |503], enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

If Taxable Capital in |470| exceeds the TCD in @Cﬂ complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from i 523] to [543] on page 12,
and complete the return from that point.

+ Fom[470]
— From (5?)3] ) e - Days in laxation year
=[] e x rom[30][7100,0000]% x 103l x[655] 365 - - - - - - =+[2]__ .
Ontario Allocation 365 (366 ifleap year) Transfer to [543] on page 12 and
continued on Page 11 If floating taxation year, refer to Guide. complete the return from that point

CORPORATE TAXPREP -~ 2006 CT23 - 2006 V.1 - 070¢



Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 11 of 20

Westario Power Inc. 1800342 2005-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 10

SECTION D

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an associated group (excluding Financial Institutions and corporations exempt from Capital Tax)

and/or partnership. You must check either | 509 | or | 524 | and complete this section before you can calculate your Capital Tax Calculation under either Section E
or Section F.

m D (X if applicable) All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.

If Taxable Capital [470] on page 10 is equal to or less than the TCD [503] on page 10, enter NIL in [550]
on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

If Taxable Capital @ on page 10 exceeds the TCD @I on page 10, proceed to Section E, enter the TCD amount in
542 | in Section E, and complete Section E and the return from that point.

m [X] [524] (xif applicable) One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

You and your associated group may continue to allocate the TCD by completing the
Calculation below. Or, the associated group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1)
of the Corporations Tax Act, whereby total assets are used to allocate the TCD among the
associated group. Once a s5.69(2.1) election is filed, all members of the group will then be
required to file in accordance with the election and allocate a portion (portion is henceforth
referred to as Net Deduction) of the capital tax effect relating to the TCD to each
corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each corporation’s total assets
multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation
must be taken from each corporation’s financial information from its last taxation year ending
in the immediately preceding calendar year.

In addition, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction
amount as apportioned by the total asset formula, the group may, at the group’s option,
reallocate the group’s total Net Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate
group wishes, as long as the total of the reallocated amounts does not exceed the group’s
total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the associated group.

leulation Do not complete this calculation if s5.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital From |470| on page 10 - s = = & e & e e e e = = = = = = = = = = = - 4+ Fom|[470 28,624,931

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

MNames of associated corporations (excluding Financial

. : . Ontario Corporations Tax
e e oo o 0 R S Tarte copa
(if insufficient space, attach schedule) (if applicable)
Westario Power Services Inc. o 1800224 2005-12-31 +[531] 435525,
Westario Power Holdings Inc. 1800222 2005-12-31 +[532] 611,871 o
+ .
Aggregate Taxable Capital  [470] + [531] + [532] + [533], etc. e ) 'j592;053'-'.

v

If above is equal to or less than the TCD [503] on page 10, the corporation’s Capital Tax for the taxation
year, is NIL.

Enter NIL in [523] in section E on page 12, as applicable.

If [540] above is greater than the TCD [503] on page 10, the corporation must compute its share of
the TCD below in order to calculate its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section E on page 12.

From [470 28,624,931 o *+ From [540] 33,592,058« X Fom[503] 7,500,000 = [s41] 176,391,004 4
Transferto | 942 | in Section E on page 12

Ss.69(2.1) Election Filed

D [591] (X if applicable)  Election filed. Attach a copy of Schedule 591 with this CT23 Return.
. Proceed to Section F on page 12.

continued on Page 12
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CT23 Page 12 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11

SECTIONE

This section applies if the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership whose total aggregate
Taxable Capital [540] on page 11 exceeds the TCD [503] on page 10.

Complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from [ 523 | to | 543 |, and complete the return from that point.

+ From [470] 28,624,931 o Total Capital Tax for

- [54_2] 6,391,004 o Days in taxation year 8- RION yrer

= [a71] 22,233,927 « X Fom[30]| 100.0000/% X = 03% X 365 sw g s s oz s =alEmEl 66,702 o
Ontario Allocation * 365 (366ifleap year) Transfer to |543| and complete

the return from that point

SECTION F

This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a s5.69(2.1) election

+ Fom[@0] o X pom[30][EiI00I0000]% x WOS% - - - - - - - - - -- =+ [ .

Ontario Allocation

— Capital tax deduction from [9§_ﬂ relating to your corporation’s Capital Tax deduction, on Schedule 591 - =

|

From é§5

[562]

Total Capital Tax for
the taxation year

Days in taxation year
Capital Tax R - x  [s55] 365 - - - - - = [se3 .
" 365 (366 ifleap year) Transfer to [543] and complete
the return from that point

lo

* If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

Capital Tax before application of specified credits i um s g o e e S ) m By Ay Ro 2 B o2 B O = [543 b 55,7025'-
Subtract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guide) T L I — [546] e A
Capital Tax [543 — [548] (amount cannot be negative) Sob L e e e e E e e e e e =[ss0] L0 667024

Transfer to Page 17

continued on Page 13

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 CT23 - 2006 V.1 - 070/



LCOIpDration's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

Westario Power Inc. - 1800342 - ~ 2005-12-31

Capital Tax continued from Page 12

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

CT23 Page 13 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

1.1 Credit Unions only
For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NIL in [ 550| on page 12, and complete the return from that point.

1.2 Other than Credit Unions
(Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes [565] and [570]. Do not submit with this tax return.)
Days in taxation year

3l - x 0.6% X From[30]] 100.0000]% x[555] 365 < * 365 (366if leap year) =
Lesser of adjusted Ontario Allocation

Taxable Paid Up Capital
and Basic Capital Amount

in accordance with
Division B.1
) ) Days in taxation year
e x [57]_ x rom[39]|_100.0000]% x [585] 365 <+ " 365 (366 ifleapyear) =
Adjusted Taxable CaPitaI Tax Rate Ontario Allocation
Paid Up Capital (Refer to Guide)

in accordance with
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions — other than Credit Unions (before Section 2)  [569] + - -

* If floating taxation year, refer fo Guide.

+ [g@ ®
+[57a] .
= [575) R ie

2. Small Business Investment Tax Credit

(Re details of eligible investment calculation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the original letter approving
the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax return.)

Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments cimom % R W m R o o W R R B E w e N e e de e U Ow
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)? (X) D Yes

Capital Tax - Financial Institutions  [575] — [585] T

- 55

= 58._6 [
Transfer to |._5_‘}§ on Page 12

Premium Tax (s.74.2& 74.3)  (Referto Guide)

(1) Uninsured Benefits Arrangements R
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements.

(2) Unlicensed Insurance (enter premium tax payable in | 588 | and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. If subject to tax under
(1) above, add both taxes together and enter total taxin [ 588].)

Applies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
“licensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax (Refer to Guide) R

Premium Tax [588] — [589] SRR m E B 2 o2 B OE B 5 8 585 e B G eD i BB M

- T;-'an.sferro page 17
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CT23 Page 14 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes
with net income (loss) for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule 1 ST * [e00] 1,954,071 «
Transfer to Page 15

Add:

Federal capital cost allowance N + | 601 1,191,960 »

Federal cumulative eligible capital deduction e A 97,970 »

Ontario taxable capital gain S W W R R R R R e R % 2w o= o2 e e 2 e .

Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year R +E‘C‘E] °

Federal allowable reserves. Balance end of year R @__ o

Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year T -

+

+

Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year - - = - = - - - = = - = - +
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) B + °

+

+

+

+

Federal resource allowance (Refer to Guide) R T T T TS

Federal depletion allowance DS adoe E T S MR e SN AR WSRO W B oW B 8 B 8 .
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses - - - - - - - - - - - (611 ®
All Crown charges, royalties, rentals, etc. deducted for Federal purposes (Refer to Gwde) - - 617 °
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms’ length non-residents V¥
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Dec. 3"(5 2002 and
before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
[612]  exi5/25X[3]  +[73] 365 |=+[633] .
Days after
_ Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
Bi2 _oX. 5/ 14 x|[34] 365 +[73] 365 |=+634 .
Total add-back amount for Management fees, etc. +[634] E= o P +[o13] B
ral Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line of fed. form T661 s
&~.uding any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 - - = - - - - #[e15]
Add any negative amountin [473] from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 .,
Federal allowable business investment loss W e e G e W M @ a0 0 %0 s 8 3[800] .
Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowed federally (Attach schedule) S ] .
Total of Additions [601]to[611] + [617] + [613] + [615] + [616] + [620] + [614 TS 1,289,930 ¢ P [640 1,289;230.5
Transfer to Page 1
Deduct:

Ontario capital cost allowance (excludes amounts deducted under )
Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction mEmmEm T R EEEEE Y E
Federal taxable capital gain wom W R ETD RSD W OTH OTP TR MG NS MM Sm SR RN AW S0 L B R

[
[
[}
[
"
'
Ll

Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year O +

Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end of year e T T N T

Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year e T T @5] .
ral allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year i veR TR SR T B W W S ED w20 .

Ontario exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain calculations. Do not submit.) + | 657 e

Ontario depletion allowance . . e . S e R R e e e e .

Ontario resource allowance (Refer to Guide) GO R ORSOE A S B W R W & ¥

Ontario current cost adjustment (Aftach schedule) cm s e m e e wow WS s wlest]

CCA on assets used to generate electricity from natural gas, alternative or renewable resources. + @ o

Subtotal of deductions for this page [650] to[659] + +[675] e [681] 1,289,930 «

Transfer to Page 15

continued on Page 15
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Corporation's Legal Name

Westario Power Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

1800342

Taxation Year End

2005-12-31

CT23 Page 15 of 20
DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (Ioss) for federal income tax purposes w:th net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

continued from Page 14

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal Schedule 1 - = = = = - -

Total of Additions on page 14

Sub Total of deductions on page 14

Deduct:

Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTI) Gross-up
(Applies only to those corporations whose Ontario allocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.)

Capital Cost Allowance (Ontario) (CCA) on prescribed qualifying

- Fom X [600 1,954,071 o
- Fom =[640 1,289,930 »
1,289,930 &

intellectual property deducted in the current taxation year - - .
ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
Gross-up of CCA
From ———
[662] . X A00EEESE From . =[663] .
Fom[30]]  100.0000
Ontario Allocation
Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive (WCCT)
(Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)
[ 665] 4 X 30% X '-f 0 ' = [666] -
Qualifying expenditures: From | 30 | 100.0000 l
= Ontario allocation |
Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive (WATI)
(Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)
_ e . X lﬂo% X - 1b0 L -‘ = | 668 .
Qualifying expenditures: mei 30 H 100. 0000|
L Ontario allocation |
Nuinber of Employees accommodated 669
Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI)
{Applies to the eligible acquisition of school buses purchased
after May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 2006.) (Refer to Guide)
[670] s e | EGal s
Qualifying expenditures: From | 30 | 100. 0000]
B Ontario allocation |
Educational Technology Tax Incentive (ETTI)
(Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)
2] . x 5 * B = [673]
Qualifying expenditures: From @I 100.0000
L Ontario allocation _|
Ontario allowable business investment loss - - - S + 5?3] o
¢ rio Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 + -

Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative on
federal form T661, line 454 or 455 (if filed after June 30, 2003)

+[677]

Total of other deductions allowed by Ontario (Aftach schedule)

Total of Deductions [681]+[663

+| 666 +[668] +[671

+[673] +[678

[679] +[677] +[664]

1,289,930 , P [680] 1,289,930 »

Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes

[600] +[640] - [680] S ST R

- - - - =|89 1,954,071 o

Transfer to Page 4
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CT23 Page 16 of 20
Continuity of Losses Carried Forward DOLLARS ONLY
Non-Capital Losses |  Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm Listed Personal | Limited Partnership
{1) Losses Losses Property Losses Losses (6)
[710] [720] [730] 740 750 ]
Balance at Beginning of Year (noj@ (2] e (0] [7=0]
b ‘_701 711 721 -?31 741 | 751 |
Add: Current year's losses (7)
Losses from predecessor |712
corporations (3)
713 [723] [733] 753
Subtotal 753
Subtract: Utilized during theyear  |L704] @ @) @ @@ @ @
to reduce taxable income
~ |[725] [735] (745
Expired during the year |
Carried back to prior [726] (27 'oPagel7|[73g](z) ‘oPagel?
years to reduce
taxable income (5)
707 717 727 ] [737] 747
Subtotal
719 729 (739 ] 749 759
Balance at End of Year =
Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin
Year of Origin Total Capital Losses
(oldest year first) from Listl;d Personal Farm Losses Rest{lggdﬁFarm

Notes:

year month day

(1) Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses,
fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by 5.34.

(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the
utilization of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.111(4) through
111(5.5), as made applicable by s.34.

(3) Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.s.87(2.1) and s.87(2.11)) and/or
wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1) and 88(1.2)), as made applicable by s.34.

(4) To the extent of applicable gains/income/at-risk amount only.

Property only

870

=]
=]

872

873

874

o
-~

7

IEEEEEEEEEE

EEEEEEEEEEE

(5) Generally a three year carry-back applies. See fed.s.111(1) and
fed.s.41(2)(b), as made applicable by s.34.

(6) Where a limited partner has limited partnership losses, attach loss
calculations for each partnership.

(7) Include amount from if taxable income is adjusted to claim unused
foreign tax credit for federal purposes.

(8) Amount in must equal total of +[839].

(9) Include non-capital losses incurred in taxation years ending after March 22,

2004.
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Corporation’s Legal Name

Westario Power Inc. 1800342

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

2005-12-31

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporalions requesting a reassessment of the return of one or more
previous taxation years under s.80(16) with respect to one or more types of losses
carried back.

* If, after applying a loss carry-back to one or more previous years, there is a
balance of loss available to carry forward to a future year, it is the corporation’s
responsibility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by 5.34.

* Where control of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111(4) through 111(5.5), as made applicable
by s.34.

* Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

CT23 Page 17 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

+ Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the loss is being
applied will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

» The application of a loss carry-back will be available for interest calculation
purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation’s return for the loss year is delivered to

the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing from the
corporation fo reassess the particular taxation year to take into account
the deduction of the loss.

= If aloss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation’s account number and taxation year end in the
spaces provided under Application of Losses below.

A . Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Application of Losses Losses Losses Losses
910 920] [930]
Total amount of loss
Deduct: Loss to be carried back to preceding taxation years = 5
and applied to reduce taxable income - TiaE
Predecessor Ontario Corporation’s T Year Endi i i
Tax Account No. (MOF) _year month day L91 Lj 921

|\. e | Q' A = ____ ; =
i) 3" preceding . 2002-12-31 s )

EAl e v 912| 932 942]
i) 2™ preceding :  2003-12-31 ] - - -

[0 NS 913}  |[e23] [e33] 043
iiiy 1" preceding N _2004-12-31 £ s _ ] -

From[706] |From[716 From From [ 736]
Total loss to be carried back S
919 ' 929 [949]
Balance of loss available for carry-forward
- P R TNE s 0 PR A e 1 T R T (T T A BT T N N A T W T s I T
Suinmary Certification
- - - - - -+ BRI . . .
IncomeTx G ori32 —-——112 _45_0 = | 1 am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this CT23
orporate Mini T - e - - + -230 e return, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this CT23

© ate Minimum Tax . &5 5 return, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and complete return an_d
CapitalTax - - - - - - - - + Fom|550] that the information is in agreement with the books and records of the corporation.

66,702

+ From

Premium Tax R

Total Tax Payable T :@
Subtract: Payments . |1
Capital Gains Refund (s.48) - —[oe5]
?ﬁi@gf g?eﬂ???geaf;ﬁo Guide) - i
Thorie Gade) o - - - - [l
Other, specify - I
B: e = 50,809 o
If payment due & Enc!osed*[:@r
If overpayment: Refund (Refer to Guide) - = @1 .
year month day
Apply to ' |@ e s

(Includes credit interest)

* Make your cheque (drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a money
order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance and print
your Ontario Corporation’s Tax Account No. (MOF) on the back of
cheque or money order. (Refer to Guide for other payment methods.)

| further certify that the financial statements accurately reflect the financial
position and operating results of the corporation as required under section 75 of
the Corporations Tax Act. The method of computing income for this taxation year
is consistent with that of the previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a

statement attached.

Name (please print)

Lisa Milne

Title

Controller

Full Residence Address
385 Queen Street

Kincardine

ON CA

N2Z 2R4

Signature

Date

Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for making false

or misleading statements or omissions.
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Westario Power Inc 2005.205 2005-12-31 Westario Power Inc
2006-06-26 10:39 86590 9790 RC0001

Attached Schedule with Total

Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked (Retain calculations. Do not submit.) (Int.B. 3012R)

Title NBV/UCC diferrence
Description _ Amount
NBV of capital assets 21,095,801/00
Less: Land -107,769|00
UCC per SCH 008 -22,113,698/00
NBV of Goodwill 2,214,322|00
NBV of Organizational costs 21,150({00
CEC per SCH 010 x 4/3 -1,735,476|00
Regulatory assets difference b/w tax and accounting over the years 3,907,239|00
Total 3,281,569/00

CORPORATE TAXPREP | TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS Page 1 of 1



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 1 of 3
CT23 Schedule 101

Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Westario Power Inc. 1800342 2005-12-31

Part 1: Calculation of CMT Base

Banks — Net income/loss as per report accepted by Superintendent of Financial Institutions (SFI)
under the Bank Act (Canada), adjusted so consolidation/equity methods are not used.

Life insurance corporations — Net income/loss before Special Additional Tax as determined under s.57.1(2)(c) or (d)

Net Income/Loss (unconsolidated, determined in accordance with GAAP)  ..................... s 21ﬂ| 1 122 314_!}
Subtract (to the extent reflected in net income/loss):

Provision for recovery of income taxes / benefit of current income taxes  + |21 01 i .J

Provision for deferred income taxes (credits) / benefit of future

INCOMEaXES  ioiservsiiss sav i davi s smiisrvannisne i +2102 .

Equity income from corporations ... ... i +12103 o

Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) income ... ... ... ... .. .. + (2104 o

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.112  ........... + (2105 .

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.113  ........... +12106 o

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.83(2)  .......... +2107 o

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.138(6) ......... + (2108 .

Federal Part V1.1 tax paid on

dividends declared and paid, _— _

under fed.s.191.1(1) i d% ¥ oo +[2109] ﬂ
SUBLOLAL .« oot = 4> —[2110]| 4
Add (to extent reflected in net income/loss): o

Provision for current taxes / cost of current income taxes  ......... +[2111] r 518,411 !l

Provision for deferred income taxes (debits) / cost of future

INCOMETAXEE: . vinwi s sie 0 3 i 05 o5 56 00 i SR R NGRS +(2112 137, 461

Equity losses from corporations .. ... ... ... ... +1(2113

Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) losses  ................. + (2114

Dividends that have been deducted to arrive at net income per Financial

Statements s.57.4(1.1) (excluding dividends under fed.s.137(4.1)) ... + 2115| o
Bololl i R R T S = 655,872 J» +[2116]| 655,872 4|
A 3ubtract:

Amounts relating to s.57.9 election/regulations for disposals etc. of property for current/prior years

a7 <R —— +[2117 Jor —[2118 J

MFed:s 85 suwnwmasE s + (2119 o Or —|2120 o

wFed s 97 oann nEasTaRenss + (2121 o Or —(2122 o

** Amounts relating to amalgamations
(fed.s.87) as prescribed in regulations
for current/prioryears . ... ....... +(2123 1 o Jor —[2124][ o

** Amounts relating to wind-ups (fed.s.88)
as prescribed in regulations for current/
PHOT VBAIS: avviwavn s aoms v e e s +|2‘|25!| .JO!' —I2126 | _.I

** Amounts relating to s.57.10 election/
regulations for replacement re fed.s13(4), =
14(6) and 44 for currentprior years . . . +[2127]| Jor - [2128]| J

Interest allowable under ss.20(1)(c) or (d) of

ITA to the extent not otherwise deducted in

determining CMT adjusted net income —[2150 | .J
Subtotal (Additions) ................. = [ J> +[2129] ﬂ
S Al (Subtractions) ... .ocooieeeiiiaeiee iR SR = [ J» —[2130
#HOther adiUsStMents o csoumiiuurasaniemiries e o o S0 o Si Wi S S R e e e *12131 H .J
Subtotal  *[2100] - [2110] +[2116] +[2129] - [2130] *[2131] . .........niiiiniian. =[2132 1,778,186
** Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) adjusted netincome/loss ............... ... ...... +12133
Adjusted net income (loss) (if loss, transferto [2202]in Part 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Fonvard) =(2134 1,778, 186 ,
Deduct: * CMT losses: pre-1994 Loss . .........o v + From|2210 .

* CMT losses: other eligiblelosses .................. + 2211 N -
= j» ~[2135]| d

* CMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusted net income or increase a loss
** Retain calculations. Do not submit with this schedule.

CMT BASE .« o v oo ettt et e e e e e e e e e =[2136]|__ 1,778,186 4
Transfer to CMT Base on Page 8 of the CT23 or Page 6 of the CT8
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101

Page 2 of 3

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Westario Power Inc. 1800342 2005-12-31

Part 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward
Balance at Beginning of Year NOTES (1), (2) -+« + « v« v o oo et et ee et e eeeee e +[2201]| P
Add: CUITENt YEar'S I0SSES . . vt v e iee et eeeee e eeenns +[2202]| __d

Losses from predecessor corporations on e e s

amalgamation NOTE(3) .. . ...ttt it i mmaeens +12203 %

Losses from predecessor corporations on wind-up NOTE (3) ... +[2204 o

Amalgamation (X) [2205][ ] Yes Wind-up (X) [ ] Yes i -

Subtotal ... e e e e = F _.]" + [Eﬁ” _-l
Aiisimericfaiachachetild)  svoveven s s o o s R REEI TS BEEEE GO T B e e o w +[2208]| J
CMT losses available [2201] +[2207] 2 [2208] . . oot =[2209][ -
Subtract: Pre-1994 loss utilized during the year to reduce adjusted

petincome ... .i:ssoaseinenTiEs O 06 BN B N e e aan + W| .J

Other eligible losses utilized during the year to reduce

adjusted net iNnCOMENOTE(4) .. ... ..ot + 2211 ol

Losses expired duringtheyear . ..................... + (2212 o
e o = » —[2213]| o
Balances at End of Year NOTE (5) @] —[2213] e = [2214]| _,}

Notes:

(1) Pre-1994 CMT loss (see s.57.1(1)) should be included in the
balance at beginning of the year. Attach schedule showing
computation of pre-1994 CMT loss.

(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occured,
the utilization of CMT losses can be restricted. (see s.57.5(3)
and a 57.5(7))

(3) Include and indicate whether CMT losses are a result of an
amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to
which fed.s.88(1) applies. (see s.57.5(8) and s.57.5(9))

(4) CMT losses must be used to the extent of the lesser of the

(5) Amount in must equal sum of [2270] +[2290].

adjusted net income [2134] and CMT losses available [2209].

P. 3: Analysis of CMT Losses Year End Balance by Year of Origin
For a pre-1994 loss, use the date of the last taxation year end before your corporation's first taxation year commencing after 1993.

g ———
Year of Origin CMT Losses of
(oldest year first) CMT Losses of Corporation | Predecessor Corporations
year month day
2940 Sth preceding taxation year @@ 29230
1997-12-31 _
[2281]| Sthpreceding texdiion'year ¥57561 2281
1998-12-31 -
2242]| Tth preceding taxation year (5567 [2282]
1999-12-31
2243]| 6th preceding taxation year [ 2963 2283
2000-12-31
2244]| 5th preceding taxation year
. 2001-12-31
| 2, 4th preceding taxation year 2265 2285
2002-05-06
2246! 3rd preceding taxation year |[92g6 | 2286]
2002-12-31 _
2247 2nd preceding taxation year i 2067 l 2287[
~2003-12-31
2248 1st preceding taxation year |2268}
2004-12-31
2249 Current taxation year 2969
2005-12-31 _
@] 2290 The sum of amounts |2270 + 2290|
Totals must equal amount in [2214].

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101

Page 3 of 3

Corporation's Legal Name

Westario Power Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
1800342

2005-12-31

Part 4: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers

Balance at Beginning of year NOTE(1) . .. ... .ottt it it i et i s e eme e e e e eaeas + | . 159;989 N
Add: Current year's CMT Credit ([280] on page 8 of the CT23

or [347] on page 6 of the CT8. If negative, enter NIL)  + From mcﬂm[ o
Gross Special Additional Tax NOTE (2) {312 on page 5 of CT8.
(Life Insurance corporations only.
OthersenterNIL.) ............. + From @E| J
Subtract Income Tax
([190] on page 6 of the CT23 or _

page 4 of the CT8) ........ ~From[190)] fI
Subtotal (If negative, enter NIL) ... = o> —[2305 o _
Current year's CMT credit (If negative, enter NIL) [280]or|347]|-[2305] ... = J» +[2310] o
CMT Credit Carryovers from predecessor corporations NOTE(3) .. ... ...t iennennannnnn + [2325“ J
Amalgamation (X) [2315][ | Yes Wind-up (X) [ ]Yes B
Subtotal [2301] + [2310] # [2325] .. .. = [2330]| 159,989 ,
Adiustments (Allath SEREUIIE)  coeosmmses sne wis sun sin symimye mim som. s mim s ran i e e e Sk Nse v B * |2332H .J
CMT Credit Carryover available [2330] £[2332] ............ciiiineeineeinaaennnn.. = [2333]| 159,989
Transfer to Page 8 of the CT23 or Page 6 of the CT8

Subtract: CMT Credit utilized during the year to reduce income tax

( @ on page 8 of the CT23 or [3@ on page 6 of the CT8.) + From [310]or[351] 159,989

CMT Credit expired duringtheyear ................. + |2334_~ °
BOBOBE  nssmamosmsns s 52 0 we mn B f R R & 159,989 /> — [2335)| 159,989 |
Balances at End of Year NOTE (4) - @5_] .................................... = lﬁl[ .J
Notes:

(1) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of CMT credits can be restricted. (see s.43.1(5))
(2) The CMT credit of life insurance corporations can be restricted (see s5.43.1(3)(b))-
(3* -lude and indicate whether CMT credits are a result of an amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which

4.5.88(1) applies. (see s.43.1(4))

(4) Amount in |2336] must equal sum of 2375i + ﬁ@fﬂ

Part 5: Analysis of CMT Credit Carryovers Year End Balance by Year of Origin

Year of Origin CMT Credit Carryovers CMT Credit Carryovers of
(oldest year first) of Corporation Predecessor Corporation(s)
year month day
2340]| Sth preceding taxation year (2380]
1997-12-31
8th preceding taxation year @ﬂ @]
1998-12-31
7th preceding taxation year .
1999-12-31 )
@I 6th preceding taxation year 2363 1‘2‘_5@
2000-12-31
@] 5th preceding taxation year @1 2384
o 2001-12-31
@_ 4th preceding taxation year @I [2;5@
2002-05-06
3rd preceding taxation year EG_GJ 2386
2002-12-31
2nd preceding taxation year @l @ﬂ
2003-12-31
2348|| 1st preceding taxation year @6__8]
2004-12-31
[2349]| Curenttaxationyear 5369 I[2389
e - The sum of amounts +[2390]
Totals [2370} = must equal amount in :
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101 — Supporting Schedule

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Westario Power Inc. 1800342 2005-12-31

CMT Losses Carried Forward Workchart
— (i) Continuity of Pre-1994 CMT Losses

Corporation's Predecessors’ Pre-1994 Loss

Date of the last tax year end before the corp’s 1st tax year Pre-1994 Loss Amalgamation Wind-Up

commencing after 1993 . . . ... ... .. e
Pre-1994 Loss (perschedule) ... ...
Less: Claimed in prior taxation years commencing after 1993 ... ..
Pre-1994 Loss available for the currentyear . ................
Less: Deducted inthecurrentyear ........................

{max. = adj. net income for the year)
Expired after 10years . ....... ... nn.

Pre-1994 Loss Carryforward . . .. .. ... ... i

r (i) Continuity of Other Eligible CMT Losses - Filing Corporation
(for losses occurring in tax years commencing after 1993)

Year of Origin Opening Balance Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance

YYYY/MM/DD
10th Prior Year 1996-12-31
9th Prior Year 1997-12-31

8th Prior Year 1998-12-31 =,

7th Prior Year 1999-12-31
6th Prior Year 2000-12-31
5th Prior Year 2001-12-31
4th Prior Year 2002-05-06
3rd Prior Year 2002-12-31
2nd Prior Year 2003-12-31
| 1s” ~Hior Year 2004-12-31

Total

— Predecessor Corporations Only — Amalgamation

Indicate the amounts of eligible CMT losses from predecessor corporations. Do not include these amounts in the ‘opening balance'

of the Filing Corporation.

Year of Origin  Opening Balance Add Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYY/IMM/DD
1996-12-31
1997-12-31
1998-12-31
1999-12-31
2000-12-31
2001-12-31
2002-05-06
2002-12-31
2003-12-31

| 2771-12-31

Total

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V..



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101 — Supporting Schedule
Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Westario Power Inc. 1800342 2005-12-31

CMT Losses Carried Forward Workchart (continued)
— Predecessor Corporations Only — Wind-Up
Indicate the amounts of eligible CMT losses from predecessor corporations. Do not include these amounts in the ‘opening balance’

of the Filing Corporation.

Year of Origin Opening Balance Add Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYY/MM/DD
1996-12-31
1997-12-31
1998-12-31
1999-12-31
2000-12-31
2001-12-31
2002-05-06
2002-12-31
2003-12-31
2004-12-31

Total

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V..



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101 — Supporting Schedule

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Westario Power Inc. 1800342 2005-12-31

CMT Credit Carryovers Workchart
- Filing >rporation

Year of Origin Opening Balance Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYY/MM/DD
10th Prior Year 1996-12-31
9th Prior Year 1997-12-31
8th Prior Year 1998-12-31
7th Prior Year 1999-12-31
6th Prior Year 2000-12-31
5th Prior Year 2001-12-31
4th Prior Year 2002-05-06
3rd Prior Year 2002-12-31 66,899 66,899
2nd Prior Year 2003-12-31 57,811 57,811
1st Prior Year 2004-12-31 35,279 35,279
Total 159,989 159,989

— Predecessor Corporations Only — Amalgamation

Indicate the amounts of CMT credit carryovers from predecessor corporations. Do not include these amounts in the ‘opening balance’

of the Filing Corporation.

Year of Origin  Opening Balance Add Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYY/MM/DD
1996-12-31
1997-12-31
1998-12-31
1999-12-31
2000-12-31

. 2001-12-31

|z -05-06
2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

Total

— Predecessor Corporations Only — Wind-Up
Indicate the amounts of CMT credit carryovers from predecessor corporations. Do not include these amounts in the 'opening balance'
of the Filing Corporation.

Year of Origin Opening Balance Add Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYY/MM/DD

1996-12-31
1997-12-31
1998-12-31
1999-12-31
2000-12-31
| 2001-12-31
. -05-06
2002-12-31
| 2003-12-31
2004-12-31
Total

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.
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H Ministry of Finance
Ontarlo Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Paid-Up Capital: Loans and Advances

Corporation's Legal Name
Westario Power Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End

1800342

2005-12-31

Loans or Advances Credited or Advanced to Corporation

(includes accounts payable to related parties outstanding at the taxation year end for 120 days or more,
and accounts payable to non-related parties outstanding for 365 days or more at the taxation year end)

—

Customer deposits

-+

1,839,132

Current portion of Term Loan

+

4,928,195

Current portion of Long Term Debt

Long-Term Debt

+

6,853,957

Transfer to[ 353 | of the CT23 | = 13,621,284

Total

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1
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Ministry of Finance
Corporations Tax

33 King Street West
PO Box 620

Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Ontario

Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts
Schedule 2

Corporation's Legal Name

Westario Power Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End

1800342 2005-12-31

® For use by a corporation to claim any of the following:
— Charitable donations;

— Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario crown agencies,
or to Ontario Crown foundations;

— Gifts to Canada or a province;
— Gifts of certified cultural property; or
— Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land.
® The donations and gifts are eligible for a five year carry-forward.

= Use this schedule to show a credit transfer following an amalgamation
or wind-up of subsidiary as described under subsection 87(1) and
88(1) of the federal Income Tax Act (Canada).

= For donations and gifts made after March 22, 2004, subsection 34(1.1)
of the Corporations Tax Act parallels subsection 110.1(1.2) of the
Income Tax Act and provides as follows:

— where a particular corporation has undergone a change of control, for
taxation years that end on or after the change of control, no corporation
can claim a deduction for a gift made by a particular corporation to a
qualified donee before the change of control;

— if a particular corporation makes a gift to a qualified donee pursuant to
an arrangement under which both the gift and the change of control is
expected, no corporation can claim a deduction for the gift unless the
person acquiring control of the particular corporation is the qualified
donee.

® File one completed copy of this schedule with your CT23.

:

Part 1 — Charitable Donations

Charitable Donations at end of preceding taxation year

Deduct: Donations expired after 5 taxation years

Charitable donations at beginning of taxation year

Add:
Total current year charitable donations made
Subtotal D+ E

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for donations made after March 22, 2004)  ........... =
s H
= 8,076

- 8,076 "

Total donations available C+F -G
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (amount U, Part 2)
CL.  .able donations closing balance

Donations transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary

8,076 ©

G

Part 2 — Maximum Deduction Calculation for Donations
Ontario net income for tax purposes muiltiplied by 75%

1]

Note: For credit unions the Ontario net income for tax purposes is the amount before the deduction

of payments pursuant to allocations in proportion to borrowing and bonus interest.

Ontario taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifts of capital property

Ontario taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifts
of non-qualifying securities per subsection 40(1.01) ITA

Add the lesser of:

1. The amount of the recapture of capital cost
allowance in respect of charitable gifts |

2. The lesser of:
2a. Proceeds of
dispositions less
outlays and expenses

2b. The capital cost . . ..

Thelesserof Nand O . ... | 4

The lesser of M and P

Subtotal K+ L +Q
25% X | R|
Maximum deduction allowable J + S

Claim for charitable donations (not exceeding the lesser of H from Part 1, T and net income for tax purposes) l_ :

| 1465553 Y]

S

= 1,465,553 |

8,076 Y|

Enter."nl : of the CT23

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1
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Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Westario Power Inc. 1800342 2005-12-31

Part 3 — Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario
For use by a corporation claiming gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario Crown Agencies,
or to Ontario Crown Foundations.
Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at end of the preceding taxationyear — ......... +
Deduct: Gilts expired aflerSyears:  covvomimviy sy mviovieesy e o o o5 on o Bh o5 s e vl e B i =
Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at the beginning of the taxationyear  ......... =
Add: Gifts transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary ......... *

Total currentyeargifts ... ... .. ... . . ... .. +

Subtotal .. ... = >
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22, 2004)  ................. =
Total gifts available . ..... ... ... ... ... . o e i e e e o R R B =
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income ofthe CT23 . ... i e e =
Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation closing balance . .................. =

Foundation Name Date of Donation Amount $

Total gifts to Her Majestyinright of Ontario .. ...... ... ... ... .. ... .. ...

P2~ 1 — Maximum Deduction Calculation for Gifts to Her Majesty in Right of Ontario

De. _ction is the lesser of:

1. Ontario Net Income before deductions of gifts after deducting charitable donations
and gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province other than Ontario  ......

2. Lesser of:

2a. Ontario Net Income for the taxationyear ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ’7 1,954,071 W‘
2b. Gifts made in the taxation year or any of the five preceding taxation years
to Her Majesty in Right of Ontario, an Ontario Crown Agency or an Ontario X

Crown Foundation . .. ..ttt et e e e e e e e e

1,945,995 v

Thelesser of W and X . oo ottt e e e e e e e et >
Maximum deduction allowable the lesser of Vand Y ... ...l e e et £
Transfer to [z‘ of the CT23
Part 5 — Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario -
.'.

Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the end of the preceding year i s
Deduct: Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario expired after five taxation years
Gi. (o Canada or a province other than Ontario at the beginning of the taxation year

Add:  Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario transferred
on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary . ................... +

Total current year Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario

(Not applicable for gifts made after February 18, 1997, unless a written
agreement was made before thisdate.) . .......... ... ..., +

SUDIOEAl . s v v s s e e s e e R R e e =

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22, 2004)
Total gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario available — ................
Deduct: Amount applied against taxableincome . ....... ... . .. . o oL

Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario closing balance . ..........

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1
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Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Westario Power Inc. 1800342 2005-12-31
Part 6 — Gifts of certified cultural property R
Gifts of certified cultural property at the end of the preceding taxationyear .. ........................ o [ ]
Deduct: Gifts of certified cultural property expired after fiveyears . ...... ... ... .. ... ... .. .. =
Gifts of certified cultural property at the beginning of the taxationyear  ........................ =
Add:  Gifts of certified cultural property transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
obasubsidiary ;. o i L s i s SR ISR EY G B S B B G +
Total current year gifts of certified cultural property ... ............. &
Subtotal . ... = > o
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22, 2004)  ................. =
Total gifts of certified cultural property available ... ... . .. e =
Deduct: Amount applied against taxableincome ... .. ... ... . . i e —
Gifts of certified cultural property closing balance . ... ... ... ... . . ... =
Part 7 — Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land o
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the end of the preceding taxationyear . .................. +
Deduct: Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land expired after fiveyears . ......... ... ............ -
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the beginning of the taxationyear . ................ =
Add:  Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred on amalgamation
orwind-up ofasubsidiary ............ .. 0 L.
Total current year gifts of certified ecologically sensitiveland ......... + ~
Subtotal . ... = |
Der*'ct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22, 2004)  ................. =
Tow.. gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land available .. ... ... . ... . . .. . i =
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income . . .. ... e e e = r
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land closingbalance .. ......... ... ... . ... . ... ... ..., = I
Part 8 — Analysis of balance by year of origin
. . Gifts to Canada or . . Gifts of certified
Year of origin Charitable donations %:tfi;gllz?roﬁ?é?is;y a F}:::inoc;etao;t;er St.:lfttirgr gz;gf;er; ecologic?al‘lr):dsensitive
2004-12-31
_2003-12-31
2002-12-31
2002-05-06
2001-12-31
__ 2000-12-31
Totals

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1
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Ontario Ministry of Finance Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction

gg ragozgsTax Branch Schedule 10

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End

Westario Power Inc. 1800342 2005-12-31
= For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property.
® A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.

Part 1 — Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumulative eligible capital — balance at end of preceding taxation year (if negative, enter zero) ~ ...... 1,399,577 A
Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired during the taxation year .. + B
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary T - c
O BHIBINGIES v sw i o o ama o ca o o oo starsma Sinre 4547s + D -
TOtAl OF BHCH+D o oee et e e e e = x 374 = E
SUBLOAI A+ E oottt e e e =1 1,399,577 F
Deduct: Ontario proceeds of sales (less outlays and expenses not
otherwise deductible) from the disposition of all eligible
capital property during the taxationyear ................. + { G
The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven
debt obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7) of the —
Income Tax Act (Canada) .. .......ouuvrmemmeeeanennn + H
Otheradjustmienmts’ . . on or o oo oo mo pb e s env s o B2 i + !
2R = x 3/4 = a
Ontario cumulative eligible capital balance F-J . ... .. ...ttt ettt e e = 1,399,577 K
If K is negative, enter zero at line M and pmcggd to Part 2 -
Current year deduction 1,399,577 K] X T ™ e e A R T A 6 GRS S =| 97,970 Ll
* The maximum current year deduction is 7%. However, you can claim any amount up to the maximum. Enter amount in box| 651 |of the CT23
Ontario cumulative eligible capital — closing balance K - L (if negative, enter zero) .. ................ = [ 1,301.607ﬂ

Ne  Any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed. Taxation years starting after December 21, 2000, the deduction
may not exceed the maximum amount prorated for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days.

Part 2 — Amount to be included in income arising from disposition

Only complete this part only if the amount at line K is negative
Amount from line K above show as a positive amount . . .. .. ... e e
Total cumulative eligible capital deductions from income for taxation
years beginning after June 30,1988 .. ... ... .. ... ... o ‘
Total of all amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capital in the
current or prior years under subsection 80(7) of the ITA ... .......... r
Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions
claimed for taxation years beginning before
July-1, 1988 s mmmmsse s o o e s b [
Negative balances in the cumulative eligible capital
account that were included in income for taxation
years beginning before July 1, 1988 . ........ 4

Lo S aedictiine # snsmianes i 05 o6 o i i 5

Totallines A 2 E 5 .. v covn v s me e s s e a0 e 8

Li "from previous Ontario Schedule 10 for taxation years ending after
February 27,2000 .. ..ot 1

Deductline 7fromline & .. .... ... ... i eieeeennnn
N-O (cannol-be negalive) iz v s o v o4 b 54 DR ARG SR GRRSRT AR BRI ETEE F B % BN e B
Amount on line 5 ‘ X H D w e smamese e e s SR R SIS 656 eum ae A e
P-@  ....... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Amount on line R r ‘ x 2/3

LessorofilineNor Inei0) = cooov s oo 5nooa s 5 G 3 S0 DICENRTESETRSEEOUSTECRIT R T O e SR O S e
Amountiobe inchided MIRCOME SHFT ¢ is an o oo smsesemme s BV o e &5 55 8 e e
Note: For taxation years ending after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 use 8/9 to calculate S

—|(ﬂ‘5UD'I‘JO
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Westario Power Inc 2005.205 2005-12-31 Westario Power Inc
2006-06-26 10:39 86590 9790 RC0001

Corporate Taxpayer Summary

— Corporate information

Corporation's name: Westario Power Inc.
Taxation Year: ~2005-01-01 to 2005-12-31
Jurisdiction: Ontario

BC AB SK MB ON Qc NB NS NO PE NL X0 YT

NT
OO0/ 0/0dlx|{d0/giojojlgiolojojo]nfil

Corporation is associated: Y Number of associated corporations: 2
Corporation is related: Y  Type of corporation: Canadian-Controlled Private Corporation

- Summary of federal information

Net income: 1,954,071 Calculation of income from an active business carried on in Canada: 1,954,071
Taxable income: 1,945,995 Dividends paid: 427,109
Donations: 8,076
Credits against part | tax Federal taxes Refunds/credits
Small business deduction Part] .coommsme - 408,658 ITCrefund ...... -
M&P deduction ...... Surtax c.ocosmees 21,795 Dividends refund . .
Foreign tax credit ... .. Partli3 cowmeon. Instalments . ....
Political contributions . . PartiV oo o Surtax credit . . . ..
Investment tax credits . . Part] & Surtax . .. 430,453 Other™ cunssasn
Abatement/Other* .... 330,820 Other* .........
Balance due/refund (=) 430,453

* ..« amounts displayed on lines "Other” are all listed in the Help. Press F1 to consuit the context-sensitive help.

— Summary of federal carryforward/carryback information

Carryback amounts

Investment tax credits .. ........ Restricted farmloss . .................... -
Non-capitalloss . ............. Surtaxcredit .......... .. ... ... ...
Capital 10s8  .oe v v vir os ws wm s Part | tax credit (Schedule42) . .............
FaimMlo8s covom cn e o e 8 v Federal foreign non-business income tax credit

Carryforward balances

RDTOH ... i Foreign business taxcredit . ...........

Charitable donations . ............. Unused surtaxcredit .................

Gifts to Canada, a province or a territory Capital dividendamount . .. ...........

Gifts of certified cultural property ...... Part | tax credit (Schedule 42) .......... 449,672
Gi#~ of certified ecologically sensitive land Cumulative eligible capital . ............ 1,301,607
. tmenttaxcredits .............. Capital gainsreserves . ..............

Non-capitallosses . ............... _____ Financial statementreserve ............

Capital/L.P.P.losses .............. OINerreserves sacawsvndes i i o o o

Farmlosses . .........c.ccviuunn. Balance of patronage dividends . ........

Restricted farm losses ... .. ........ Continuity of exemption of accumulated income

CORPORATE TAXPREP [ TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS Page 1 of ;



Westario Power Inc 2005.205
2006-06-26 10:39

2005-12-31

Westario Power Inc
86590 9790 RC0001

~Summary of provincial information — provincial income tax payable

% Allocation
Attributed taxable income .. ........

Tax payable before deduction
Deductionsand credits .. .........
Net income tax to pay (refer to

Schedule 5 and to the T2)

Att-huted taxable capital
C  al tax payable
Instalments and refundable credits
Balance due/Refund (-)

S Mllocalion: = v oo so s R e
Attributed taxable income . .........

Tax payable before deduction
Deductionsandcredits . ..........
Net income tax to pay (refer to

Schedule 5 and to the T2)

Attributed taxable capital
Capital tax payable
Instalments and refundable credits

E  wcedue/Refund (-)* ...........

% Allocation
Attributed taxableincome ..........

Tax payable before deduction
Deductions and credits
Net income tax to pay (refer to
Schedule 5 and to the T2)

Ontario Québec Alberta
(CT-23) (CO-17) (AT1)
% Allocation . .................. 100.00 W
Attributed taxableincome .......... 1,945,995
Tax payable before deduction* . ..... 272,439
Deductionsand credits . .......... 159,989
Nettaxpayable ................. 112,450
Attributed taxable capital . ......... 28,624,931 N.A.
Capital tax payable®™ ............. 66,702 N.A.
Total tax payable*™* . ... .......... 179,152
Instalments and refundable credits 128,343
Balancedue/Refund (-) ........... 50,809 o
* For Québec, this includes special taxes.
** For Québec, this includes compensation tax and registration fee.
*** For Ontario, this includes corporate minimum tax and premium tax.
British Saskatchewan Manitoba
Columbia

Newfoundland
and Labrador

Prince Edward
Island

Nova Scotia

New Brunswick

Yukon

* Only applies in the case of bank, a loan corporation or a trust corporation.

Northwest
Territories

Nunavut

CORPORATE TAXPREP | TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS
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Westario Power Inc 2005.205 2005-12-31 Westario Power Inc
2006-06-26 10:39 86590 9790 RC0001

- Summary of provincial carryforward amounts

Ontario Québec Alberta

Non-capital Iosses ... ... ... .ttt i
Net capital/lL.P.P.losses . ... .. .. .. i
Farm l0SSES . .. e e e
ReSticted famm IOB88S.  ..viie sm i s s s e s 5is s ot w0
BOnalions o« o w wowermeeasee i sisninm S5 S 5 e e s
Capital gainsS reserves .. ... ...ttt int i
Financial statementreserves . ......... ... ...
OMNELTeSEIVES: i is va sn i v e s vvves 5 o6 &% o5 ¥ 58 55
Eligible capital ... ... ... e 1,301,607 1,301,607 1,301,607

Other carryforward amounts:

Scientific research and experimental development —Sch. 425 .. ... ... ... ... ... Ll ...
Manufacturing and processing — Sch. 428 . . . .. .. i e et e
Research and development —Seh: 380 .vcosc v won s o s s mn s sow sisiposseovisie e n e mie eie sie s se momseeis
Manufactuing INVESIMEnt — SCH..3BT i v su ss o o6 s win 6 sie sie wimis wie s oin sisi 50n sin sie 876 sie md siew e
CoZoperative edUcation —Sch- 884, | v vam cw vo o o v me 5 Be e PnIsIEEEE SN 0 BT S G s sue e
Ododr contfol —Sch 385  convwonmosemmmsy e 55 o 55 e %6 I o0 e SAESISIRASRE SR e B Bl W eEel et
Manufacturing and processing — Sch. 401 . . ...
Manufacturing and processing investment — Sch. 402 .. ... . i e s
Research and development — Sch. 403 . .. . e e e
Direct equity fax — Sch. 303 . . ... e
INVestMEnt — ANN. 321 e e e e e e
Manufacturing and processing investment —Sch. 344 .. .. ... e
Researchand developiment —Seh 8600  wu v s o s 5o w5 sk a5 seseiens e BAviceras ol v siv 58 W6 60 SOESRIRDS
IVestment—SER. 480 sovovs cnmnneant Bl Sr S a0 DN S W R SRR SRR S 0 e a0 RER AT
Foreign non-business income tax credits —L422 .. .. .. i e e
C- “nuity of other eligible CMT losses — Filling Corporation — OCMT101 . ......... ... ... ... ... ...
P. .ccessor corporations only — Amalgamation — OCMT101 . .. .. . ... ... .. it
Predecessor corporations only — Wind-up — OCMT101 ... ... i e e eae e
CMT credit carryovers workchart - Filling Corporation - OCMT101 . . ... ... ... .. . i
CMT credit carryovers workchart - Predecessor corporations only — Amalgamation  .....................
CMT credit carryovers workchart - Wind-up — OCMT101 .. ... ... i it i e e
Continuity Schedule for Federal ITC relating to SR&ED Expenditures for the Preceding Taxation Year - 0161

Continuity Schedule for the Amount of Federal ITC from SR&ED Expenditures relating to QORD for
the Preceding Taxation Year - O161 . . .. ..ottt i et ettt it ea e aen e

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS Page 3 of :



Westario Power Inc 2005.205 2005-12-31
2006-06-26 10:39

Five Year Comparative Summary

Westario Power Inc.
B6590 9790 RC0001

Current year 1st prior year 2nd prior year 3rd prior year 4th prior year
~ Federal information
Taxationyearend ..... 2005-12-31 2004-12-31 2003-12-31 2002-12-31 2002-05-06
Netincome .......... 1,954,071 887,147 799,835
Taxable income ....... 1,945,995 86,887
Active business income . 1,954,071 887,147 799,835
Dividends paid ....... 427,109
POBAIONS .oovv s swes 8,076
Balance duef/refund (-) .. 430,453 19,219
— Federal taxes
PA] coisnmsimmansan, ao 408,658 18,246
SURRK: < v s s ars wi wia 21,795 973
Part 8 evinen on sw o 46,740
PartlV cowapes wyas o
Part| & Surtax ....... 430,453
Other* .............

* The amounts displayed on lines "Other” are all listed in the help. Press F1 to consult the context-sensative help.

— Credits against part | tax

Small business deduction

M&P deduction .......

Foreign tax credit ... ..

Political contribution

I :ment tax credit

Abatement/other* ... .. 330,820 8,689

* The amounts displayed on lines "Other" are all listed in the help. Press F1 to consult the context-sensative help.

— Refunds/credits

ITCrefund ..........

Dividend refund .......

Instalments . ......... 46,740

Surtax credit . ........

OHHEI™ «ne s wim v s i

* The amounts displayed on lines "Other" are all listed in the help. Press F1 to consult the context-sensative help.

— Ontario

Taxable income ....... 1,945,995 86,595

Ir  me tax payable

b ededuction ...... 272,439 12,123

Income tax deductions

leredits . ............ B 159,986 o
Net income tax payable . 112,450 12,123

Taxable capital ....... 28,624,931 28,635,797 25,673,676
Capital tax payable . ... 66,702 73,110 64,242
Total tax payable* .. ... 179,152 120,512 107,877
Instalments and

refundable credits . . ... B 128,343

Balance due/refund . . .. 50,809 -34,092 31,213

* This includes corporate minimum tax and premium tax.

CORPORATE TAXPREP | TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS
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Appendix 31

2005 Notice of Assessments



g1 006

WESTARIO

04/11/2007 15:09 FAX 5193967605

y try of Finance Keep lhis portion rnr your records

forations Tax Branch - Hysro PIL Notice of Assessment
Electricity Acl, 1998 » Corporations Tax Act, R 5.0 1990
/ Jﬂ‘a‘&% %‘Ef"{m’é‘sa from 2005/01/01 to 2005/12/31
1/ . E Account No. Assessment Date Page
o ([ [ymar, month, day)
NC. 1800342 2006/10/18 1 of 1
123
" al and Provincial PIL 609,605.00
nt Interest 11,837.17~
Total Assessment Liability 621,662.17

SUMMARY OF 2005/12/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Payments/Transfers - : 609,605.00CR
. Sub-Total 609,605.00CR
TAXATION YEAR BALANCE DUE ** 11,837.17<

In accordance with s.s.80(8) of the Corporations Tax Act, as made applicable
by .35 of the Electricity Act, 1998, notice is hereby given of the amount of
tax, penaltly and interest for whu:h you are assessed.

Total 1ax assessed as per company estimate

PATD
HEQU —
"*Remember to include additional interest due with your payment. Interest o E # 51&

the balance is compounded daily from the date of this Notice/Statement until
payment is received by the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC) Ny 19
The current interest rate is 0.0248575%. e 006

-

- PRICE CK'D |
)R
] APPROVED BY /uY)
~gzo - aﬁé@ 290 . ) =
0~ 13310 - 2e05 tog s
,Tax.(‘lr%;!: ‘:‘s:?:;r;l?;& :sggume,; Account Billing Enquiries & Change of Address Information: %
 FAX (416) 7904508 « Totomo (418 BI0EOMD ot 06 = ek an) dan eaag Oy . 308 g
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Appendix 32
March 1, 2002 to February 29, 2004 PILS Recoveries



2002 Rate Year

Effective Date
Conclusion Date

Mar. 1, 2002
Feb. 29, 2004

Approved Rates

2002 PILS Portion

Rate Class Fixec Variable Fixed Variable Fixed Variable
Residential $ 1129 § 00101 $ 046 $ 0000411 $ 154 $ 0.001382
General Service < 50 kW $ 2077 $ 00062 $ 084 $ 0000251 $ 2.84 S 0.000843
General Service > 50 kW $ 25484 S 16112 § 1035 $ 0065384 S 3483 S 0.220013
General Service > 50 kW - TOU $ 46.60 S 00864 $ 189 $ 0003508 $ 6.37 S 0.011804
Sentinel Lights $ 146 S 51893 $ 006 $ 0210587 $ 020 $ 0.708615
Street Lights. $ 205 $ 07541 S 003 $ 0105062 $ 009 $ 0353528
Unmetered Scattered Load $ 473 S 0.0400 $ 019 $ 0001624 $ 0.65 $ 0.005466
Customer Counts
2002 2004
Rate Class March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Residential 17,253 17,260 17,256 17,219 17,147 16,583 15,691 15,448 15,444 15,367 15,299 15,307 15,321 15,346 15,386 15,439 15,471 15,491 15,517 15,558 15,598 15,623 15,645 15,660 15,678
General Service < 50 kW 2,344 2,343 2,341 2,344 2,343 2,268 2,180 2,164 2,161 2,130 2,130 2,133 2,131 2,134 2,137 2,139 2,143 2,139 2,145 2,143 2,152 2,153 2,154 2,152 2,150
General Service > 50 kW 237 237 241 241 227 224 213 213 214 213 210 210 1 1 212 212 212 212 212 212 211 212 212 212 215
General Service > 50 kW - TOU 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Sentinel Lights 14 14 14 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 1 1 15 1 15 15 15 15 15
Street Lights. 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,978 5,979 5,999 5,999 5,999 5,999 5,999 6,003
Unmetered Scattered Load 73 73 71 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 69
Billing Determinants
2002 2004
Rate Class March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Residential 25,909,342 23,332,965 16,869,188 89,560 19,358,438 20,785,546 21,048,872 13,356,729 13,668,423 10,214,646 16,186,603 10,356,663 36,575,519 25,871,071 18,297,355 16,013,069 12,070,415 12,254,506 11,644,543 12,820,936 14,831,862 16,855,995 19,346,336 32,087,423 27,497,554
General Service < 50 kW 8,954,205 6,610,523 4,815,215 1,846,647 5,895,294 - 70,509 17,066,463 4,380,893 6,201,952 3,495,964 2,899,923 113,080 11,978,516 7,675,465 7,361,997 6,044,760 6,045,885 5,305,935 4,921,012 6,522,445 6,073,395 5,760,064 6,322,782 8,989,679 8,687,863
General Service > 50 kW 31,468 28,149 42,047 - 20,605 3,863 33,256 72,261 42,481 33,006 29,552 5,037 8,758 35,385 29,949 46,272 24,886 - 10,625 19,675 14,532 25,986 26,534 28,498 30,465 30,063 34,974
General Service > 50 kW - TOU 434 422 416 419 429 428 417 419 426 442 440 417 434 509 407 414 411 422 401 403 424 450 459 418 442
Sentinel Lights 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Street Lights. 1,268 1,021 889 2,010 560 906 1,007 1,148 1,231 1,636 1,359 1,302 1,231 1,133 1,127 753 1,514 1,127 - 2,253 1,131 1,131 1,131 1,131 1,131
Unmetered Scattered Load 63,088 33,765 35,345 11,032 83,470 6,061 52,245 69,030 51,897 38,174 450 18,188 76,282 45,286 62,141 83,431 31,196 33,379 38,679 52,620 51,575 37,275 41,403 52,348 62,119
Calculated PILS Revenue
2002 2004
Rate Class March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Residential 40,474 76,345 64,753 34,608 68,996 70,425 69,113 54,842 55,392 49,049 59,615 49,183 96,198 77,064 63,572 59,584 52,582 52,952 51,911 54,101 57,785 61,463 65,970 88,833 40,322
General Service < 50 kW 9,217 15,867 13,895 10,659 15,084 8,281 26,705 12,768 14,749 11,675 11,022 7,985 20,958 16,262 15,930 14,496 14,512 13,688 13,289 15,033 14,575 14,236 14,855 17,766 8,714
General Service > 50 kW 9,845 18,742 22,890 5,009 11,360 19,612 30,247 21,748 19,089 18,059 10,926 11,988 19,633 18,081 22,785 16,682 6,547 15,194 13,727 16,996 17,107 17,712 18,274 18,159 9,848
General Service > 50 kW - TOU 7 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 16 14 15 15 15 14 14 15 15 15 15 8
Sentinel Lights 3 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 3
Street Lights. 627 1,141 1,080 1,594 929 1,088 1,134 1,199 1,237 1,423 1,296 1,269 1,237 1,192 1,189 1,018 1,366 1,189 672 1,708 1,193 1,193 1,193 1,193 597
Unmetered Scattered Load 254 301 312 139 651 102 429 548 427 329 62 188 599 380 499 650 280 295 333 432 424 323 352 430 249
Total 60,173 112,116 102,639 51,891 96,390 99,428 127,220 90,578 90,489 80,226 82,881 70,446 138,047 112,622 103,496 91,800 75,029 83,045 79,620 87,859 90,682 94,626 100,314 125,972 59,491



Appendix 33
April 1, 2004 to February 28, 2005 PILS Recoveries



2004 Rate Year

Effective Date Mar. 1, 2004
Conclusion Date Feb. 28, 2005
Approved Rates PILS Portion
Rate Class Fixed Variable Fixed Variable
Residential $ 1129 $ 0.0123 $ - $ 0.002893
General Service < 50 kW $ 2077 $ 0.0086 $ - $ 0.002040
General Service > 50 kW $ 254.84 S 24731 S - $ 0.425746
General Service > 50 kW - TOU $ 46.60 $ 0.9415 $ - $ 0.022800
Sentinel Lights S 146 $ 5.9020 $ - S 1.071216
Street Lights S 205 S 16679 $ - S 0.925246
Unmetered Scattered Load $ 473§ 0.0428 $ - $ 0.007773
Billing Determinants
2004 2005 |
Rate Class Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Residential 27,497,554 17,485,479 18,087,404 14,938,208 11,776,752 13,609,704 12,512,302 12,555,044 12,422,755 17,124,946 20,553,884 26,151,886 13,654,952
General Service < 50 kW 8,687,863 5,812,442 6,229,692 5,868,244 5,272,292 5,335,181 5,687,877 6,489,774 4,717,323 6,301,737 6,434,086 7,711,055 6,242,637
General Service > 50 kW 34,974 34,052 31,615 31,393 30,093 27,834 24,082 30,468 24,318 22,789 32,419 27,911 24,041
General Service > 50 kW - TOU 442 447 440 445 457 451 428 426 430 458 429 416 430
Sentinel Lights 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Street Lights 1,131 1,464 1,132 1,250 1,132 1,132 - 2,265 1,132 1,354 1,365 1,132 1,154
Unmetered Scattered Load 62,119 43,273 47,092 46,168 45,661 39,779 41,484 58,621 41,844 45,273 49,849 49,511 50,864
Calculated PILS Revenue
2004 2005 |
Rate Class Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Residential 39,779 50,591 52,332 43,221 34,074 39,377 36,202 36,325 35,943 49,547 59,468 75,665 19,754
General Service < 50 kW 8,863 11,860 12,711 11,974 10,758 10,886 11,606 13,242 9,625 12,858 13,128 15,734 6,369
General Service > 50 kW 7,445 14,498 13,460 13,365 12,812 11,850 10,253 12,972 10,353 9,702 13,802 11,883 5,118
General Service > 50 kW - TOU 5 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 9 5
Sentinel Lights 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 1
Street Lights 523 1,355 1,048 1,157 1,048 1,048 - 2,095 1,048 1,253 1,263 1,048 534
Unmetered Scattered Load 241 336 366 359 355 309 322 456 325 352 387 385 198

Total 56,617 78,316 79,564 69,729 58,704 63,174 58,073 64,647 56,981 73,374 87,675 104,342 31,781



Appendix 34
March 1, 2005 to April 30, 2006 PILS Recoveries



2005 Rate Year

Effective Date Mar. 1, 2005
Conclusion Date Apr. 30, 2006
Approved Rates PILS Portion

Rate Class Fixed Variable Fixed Variable
Residential $ 1047 $ 0.0164 $ - $ 0.0032
General Service < 50 kW $ 19.26 $ 0.0112 S - $ 0.0022
General Service > 50 kW $ 23629 S 29814 S - $ 04741
General Service > 50 kW - TOU $ 4321 $ 0.8871 S - $ 0.0270
Sentinel Lights $ 135§ 8.6753 S - $ 1.9907
Street Lights S 201 $ 2.8182 S - S 0.9723
Unmetered Scattered Load $ 438 $ 0.0502 $ - $  0.0074
Billing Determinants

2005 206 |
Rate Class March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
Residential 13,654,952 26,642,343 21,217,325 14,445,966 13,745,808 15,107,331 15,723,571 10,319,693 13,307,171 16,511,901 22,627,700 21,598,794 25,579,764 18,630,237 18,741,398
General Service < 50 kW 6,242,637 6,401,259 7,419,814 6,216,578 4,868,470 6,514,256 6,666,457 4,991,499 5,116,263 5,542,364 7,117,949 6,830,474 7,719,448 6,257,624 6,207,063
General Service > 50 kW 24,041 20,349 46,969 25,103 18,966 25,576 22,275 16,852 27,046 23,749 27,659 20,670 25,673 26,006 21,638
General Service > 50 kW - TOU 430 408 401 397 418 412 423 429 424 417 432 417 431 412 409
Sentinel Lights 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Street Lights 1,154 - 4,527 1,135 1,262 1,135 1,229 1,135 1,135 1,135 1,257 1,138 1,136 1,136 1,136
Unmetered Scattered Load 50,864 12,734 105,279 28,078 44,481 57,652 53,853 50,223 39,233 46,207 48,282 47,516 49,114 42,938 50,975
Calculated PILS Revenue

2005 206 |
Rate Class March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
Residential 22,044 86,019 68,504 46,641 44,381 48,777 50,766 33,319 42,964 53,312 73,057 69,735 82,589 60,151 30,255
General Service < 50 kW 6,726 13,794 15,989 13,396 10,491 14,038 14,366 10,756 11,025 11,943 15,338 14,719 16,635 13,485 6,688
General Service > 50 kW 5,698 9,647 22,266 11,900 8,991 12,124 10,560 7,989 12,821 11,259 13,112 9,799 12,170 12,328 5,129
General Service > 50 kW - TOU 6 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 11 11 12 11 12 11 6
Sentinel Lights 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 3
Street Lights 561 - 4,402 1,104 1,227 1,104 1,195 1,104 1,104 1,104 1,222 1,106 1,105 1,105 552
Unmetered Scattered Load 188 94 778 208 329 426 398 371 290 342 357 351 363 317 188

Total 35,038 109,477 111,177 73,057 65,106 76,059 76,903 53,185 67,932 77,634 102,746 95,376 112,515 87,085 42,632



Appendix 35

October 1, 2001 to December 31, 2001

Financial Statements

Omitted, please see page 5 of OEB Evidence package for details.
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2002 Financial Statements
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BDO Dunwoody LLP P.O. Bo;f 1390, 62_25 Mill Street
Chartered Accountants Port Elgin, Ontario, Canada NOH 2C0
PSRt e ]

and Consultahts s Telephone: (519) 832-2049
Fax: (519) 832-5659

Auditors' Report

To the Shareholder of
Westario Power Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of Westario Power Inc. as at 31st December 2002 and the
combined statements of operations, surplus (deficit), and cash flows of Westario Power Inc. for the
year then ended. These combined financial statements are the responsibility of management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on our audit.

Except as explained in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

Because the company did not obtain an independent appraisal on the value of goodwill, we were
unable to satisfy ourselves as to the value of goodwill included in the financial statements totalling
$2,214,322.  Accordingly, we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be
necessary to goodwill, goodwill impairment expense, net income for the year and surplus at end of
year.

In our opinion, except for the effects of adjustments, if any, which we might have determined to be
necessary had we been able to obtain information concerning the valuation of goodwill, these
combined financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Westario
Power Inc. as at 31st December 2002 and the results of its combined operations and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

B 30 o D*—Oﬂa.‘w-wé}, L& ﬂ
Chartered Accountants

Port Elgin, Ontario
7th March 2003

BDO Dunwoody LLp is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in Ontario
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‘ Westario Power Inc.
Balance Sheet

31st December 2002 2001
Assets
Current
Cash and short term investments $ - $ 5,007,651
Accounts receivable (net) v(3,757,753 3,601,171
Accrued unbilled revenue 6,422,277 3,768,297
Prepaid expenses 63,490 67,190
' 10,243,520 12,444,309
~> Capital assets (Note 1) v 18,140,862 18,277,075
Other assets (Note 2) 2,214,322 2,214,322
Deferred costs v 84,600 105,751
~ Regulatory assets (Note 3) |/ 4,271,290 273,655
$ 34,954,594 $ 33,315,112
Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity
Current _
Bank borrowings (Note 4) $ 1,573,094 $ z
—> Accounts payable and accrued liabilities /4,431,344 4,639,704
Corporate taxes payable 8,275 -
Customer deposits ¥ 611,981 429,324
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 5) v(2,581,503 21,200
Due to related parties (Note 6) 4 1,536,978 2,920,173
10,743,175 8,010,401
Long-term debt (Note 5) X 9,888,365 12,469,868
20,631,540 20,480,269
Shareholder's Equity
Surplus (deficit) 258,335 (1,229,876)
Share capital (Note 7) 14,064,719 14,064,719
14,323,054 12,834,843
$ 34,954,594 $ 33,315,112

On behalf of the Board:

Director

Director

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements



- Westario Power Inc.
Combined Statement of Operations

For the year ended 31st December 2002 2001
Revenue

Power $ 32,581,950 $ 33,274,531
Distribution 4,867,817 -
37,449,767V 33,274,531

Cost of power (Note 9) * 30,756,636 29,131,835
Gross margin 6,693,131 4,142,696
Other income (Page 4) 472,534 1,196,958
7,165,665 5,339,654

Expenses (Page 4) 5,624,864 6,050,156
1,540,801 (710,502)

Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 52,590 ~ 2
Net income (loss) for the year $ 1,488,211 $  (710,502)

Combined Statement of Surplus (Deficit)

For the year ended 31st December 2002 2001

Deficit, beginning of year $ (1,229,876) §  (519,374)
Net income (loss) for the year 1,488,211 (710,502)
Surplus (deficit), end of year $ 258,335 $ (1,229,876)

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



~Westario Power Inc.
Combined Schedule of Expenses and Other Income

For the year ended 31st December 2002 2001

Expenses

Operating and maintenance
Billing and collecting
Community relations
General administration
Capital and municipal taxes
Amortization

Interest

Interest on long-term debt
Rent and maintenance

Other Income

Interest income

Late payment charges
Rental of electric property
Regulatory credits
Services

Miscellaneous

$ 512,183V § 784,802
/1,002,357 v 567,346

v/.23,524¢ 14,986
/2,009,550 * 1,854,819
123,296, 61,611
/.1,013,685+¥ 1,556,421
6,017 V/ 9,504

/699,533 © 906,042
234,719 V 294,625

$ 5,624,864 $ 6,050,156

$ 102,883° § 146,154

96,870 7 164,795
176,661~ 106,964

. (29,100)" 594,012
39,2767 .
85,944 7 185,033

$ 472,534 $ 1,196,958

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



- Westario Power Inc.

Combined Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31st December 2002 2001
Cash provided by (used in)
Operating activities
Net income (loss) for the year 1,488,211 (710,502)
Items not involving cash
Amortization of capital assets 1,013,685 978,771
Amortization of goodwill - 577,650
Amortization of deferred costs 21,150 -
2,523,046 845,919
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Increase in accounts receivable (156,582) (1,358,016)
Increase in unbilled revenue (2,653,980) (767,847)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 3,700 (67,190)
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable (208,360) 652,167
(Decrease) increase in customer deposits 182,657 (32,749)
Increase in taxes payable 8,275 -
Increase (decrease) in due from related parties (1,383,195) 4,564,057
(1,684,439) 3,836,341
Investing activities
Purchase of capital assets (1,111,288) (1,146,840)
Regulatory assets (3,997,635) -
Deferred costs - (36,952)
(5,108,923) (1,183,792)
Financing activities
Contributions in aid of capital received 233,817 217,626
Repayment of long-term debt (21,200) (31,760)
Increase in bank borrowings 1,573,094 -
1,785,711 185,866
Increase in cash during the year (5,007,651) 2,838,415
Cash, beginning of year 5,007,651 2,169,236
Cash, end of year - § 5,007,651

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



31st December 2002

~Westario Power Inc.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Business

Basis of Combination

Basis of Presentation

Use of Estimates

Financial
Instruments

The corporation was incorporated under the laws of the Province of
Ontario for the purpose of distribution of electricity in accordance with
legislation provided in the Energy Competition Act, 1998. Effective 6th
May 2002, Westario Power Inc., Hanover Electric Services Inc. and
Minto Hydro Inc. were amalgamated to form Westario Power Inc.
These financial statements reflect the combined operations of Westario
Power Inc., Hanover Electric Services Inc. and Minto Hydro Inc. for the
four months ended 6th May 2002 and the operations of Westario Power
Inc. for the eight months ended 31st December 2002. Comparative
amounts are the combined operations of Westario Power Inc., Hanover
Electric Services Inc. and Minto Hydro Inc. for the year ended 31st
December 2001.

The principal businesses of Westario Power Inc. are the distribution
and sale of electricity to customers in mid-western Ontario. These
businesses are regulated by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB). The
Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 gave the OEB increased powers and
responsibilities to regulate the electricity industry. These powers and
responsibilities include the power to approve or fix rates for licensed
distributors of electricity.

Transactions between the companies have been eliminated from
various revenues and expenses on the statement of operations.

The combined financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles for electrical utilities in Ontario as required by
the Ontario Energy Board under authority of Sections 57, 70(2) and 78
of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 and reflect the policies as set
forth in the “Accounting Procedures Handbook".  All principles
employed are in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in Canada.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from management's best estimates as
additional information becomes available in the future, including
changes as a result of future decisions made by the OEB or the
Minister of Energy.

The corporations' financial instruments consist of accounts receivable,
bank borrowings, accounts payable, customer deposits, corporate
taxes payable, amounts due to related parties and long-term debt.
Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the corporation
is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risk arising from
these financial instruments. The fair values of these financial
instruments approximate their carrying values, unless otherwise noted.

6



31st December 2002

Westario Power Inc.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Capital Assets

Other Assets

Deferred Costs

Regulatory Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost. Amortization is based on the
estimated useful life of the asset and is calculated as follows:

Buildings - 2% straight line basis
Distribution stations - 3.3% straight line basis
Distribution lines - overhead - 4% straight line basis
Distribution lines - underground - 4% straight line basis
Distribution transformers - 4% straight line basis
Meters - 4% straight line basis
Other capital assets - 10% straight line basis

Goodwill, being the excess of cost over assigned values of net assets
acquired, is stated at cost less amortization. Beginning in fiscal 2002,
with the adoption of CICA Handbook section 3062, Goodwill and Other
Intangibles, goodwill is no longer amortized, but instead tested for
impairment at least annually. Prior to fiscal 2002, goodwill was
amortized using the straight line method over its estimated period of
benefit. The corporation did not test goodwill for impairment upon
adoption of the new CICA Handbook section 3062.

Costs incurred to establish the Westario Power group of companies
have been deferred until the Ontario retail electric power market opens
to competition. These costs will then be amortized on a straight-line
basis over 5 years.

The costs incurred related to the transition to a competitive electricity
market mandated by the Electricity Act, 1998 have been deferred. The
OEB has established rules for transition costs which qualify for deferral
in accordance with the Accounting Procedures Handbook for Electric
Distribution Utilities. The company will apply for recovery of these costs
as directed by the OEB. The OEB has the discretion to examine and
assess the extent and timing of recovery of these transition costs.

The pre-market opening energy variances have been deferred in
accordance with the Accounting Procedures Handbook for Electric
Distribution Utilities. The company will apply for recovery of these costs
as directed by the OEB.

The post-market energy variances have been deferred in accordance
with the Accounting Procedures Handbook for Electric Distribution
Utilities.

The company continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of
regulatory assets. If recovery through future rates was no longer
considered probable, the amounts would be charged to the results of
operations in the period that the assessment was made.



31st December 2002

. Westario Power Inc.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Income Taxes

The corporation is 90% municipally owned, therefore, it is not taxable
under paragraph 149(1)(d.5) of the Income Tax Act. The corporation is
required to make Payments in Lieu of taxes equivalent to Federal and
Provincial Income Taxes under Section 93 of Bill 35.

The company provides for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes
relating to its regulated business using the taxes payable method as
directed by the OEB. Under the taxes payable method, no provisions
are made for future income taxes as a result of temporary differences
between tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for accounting purposes. When unrecorded future income taxes
become payable, it is expected that they will be included in the rates
approved by the OEB and recovered from customers at that time.




. Westario Power Inc.
Notes to Combined Financial Statements

31st December 2002

1. Capital Asseis

2002 2001

Accumulated Accumulated

Cost Amortization Cost Amortization
Land $ 107,769 $ - 8 107,769 $ -
Buildings 6,517 728 6,517 406
Distribution stations 2,815,126 295,669 2,813,074 163,352
Distribution lines - overhead 8,021,879 816,638 7,438,520 444 963
Distribution lines - underground 4,752,808 533,594 4,629,126 291,350
Distribution transformers 3,132,070 341,201 3,053,742 188,107
Meters 1,282,086 136,120 1,192,036 73,814
Other capital assets 258,631 112,074 258,631 60,348

$ 20,376,886 $ 2,236,024 $ 19,499,415 § 1,222,340

Net book value $ 18,140,862 $ 18,277,075

Contributions in aid of capital of $233,817 were received during the year and offset against the
cost of capital assets acquired.

2. Other Assets

2002 2001
Goodwill, at carrying value : $ 2,214,322 § 2,214,322
Net income adjusted to exclude amortization expense is as follows:

2002 2001
Reported net income $ 1,488,211 $  (710,502)
Add back: goodwill amortization - 577,650
Adjusted net income $ 1,488,211 $§  (132,852)




:__ Westario Power Inc.
Notes to Combined Financial Statements

31st December 2002

3. Regulatory Assets

2002 2001

Transition costs $ 2,046,896 $ 244,555
Pre-market opening energy variances 1,021,006 -
Post market energy variances g 1,105,850 -
Deferred payment in lieu of taxes N 481,800 29,100
Other 59,809 -
4,715,361 273,655

Deferred payment in lieu of taxes revenue (444,071) -

$ 4,271,290 $ 273,655

The OEB plans to review some of these costs in 2003 and commence recovery of amounts
confirmed by the OEB no later than 2006.

4. Bank Borrowings

The bank borrowings are due on demand and bear interest at the bank's prime rate less .25%,
calculated and payable monthly. The borrowings are available through Westario Power Holdings
Inc., for further details see note 6.
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~ Westario Power Inc.
Notes to Combined Financial Statements

31st December 2002

5.

Long-term Debt

2002 2001
Loan payable, CIBC prime rate of interest, payable $10,600
semi-annually principal plus interest, due April 2005 $ 52,800 $ 74,000
Notes payable to shareholders of parent company, 5.47%,
payable quarterly, interest only, due on demand if
requested at least ninety days prior to the beginning
of such financial year /12,417,068 12,417,068
12,469,868 12,491,068
Less current portion 2,581,503 21,200
$ 9,888,365 $ 12,469,868

Principal payments required on long-term debt for the next three fiscal years are due as follows:

Year Amount
2003 $ 2,581,503
2004 9,877,965
2005 10,400

11



- Westario Power Inc.
Notes to Combined Financial Statements

31st December 2002

6. Related Party Transactions

Waestario Power Inc. and Westario Power Services Inc. are wholly-owned subsidiaries of
Westario Power Holdings Inc.

At the end of the year, the amounts due (to) and from related parties are as follows:

2002 2001
Westario Power Services Inc. $ (1,291,978) $ (2,920,173
Westario Power Haoldings Inc. (245,000) -

$ (1,536,978) $ (2,920,173)

These balances are unsecured, non-interest bearing with no specific repayment terms.

The following table summarizes the company’s related party transactions for the year:

2002 2001
Westario Power Holdings Inc.
General administration expenses $ 244900 % 270,873
Westario Power Services Inc.
Operating and maintenance expenses $ 512,183 $ 776,264
Billing and collecting 891,402 567,346
Community relations 23,524 23,524
General administration 1,666,931 1,822,470
Capital and municipal taxes 54,584 32,511
Rent and maintenance 234,719 -
Capital asset purchases 1,111,287 1,146,840

$ 4,494630 § 4,368,955

Shareholders of Westario Power Holdings Inc.

Interest on long-term debt $ 699,533 $ 900,237

12



; Westario Power Inc.
Notes to Combined Financial Statements

31st December 2002

6.

Related Party Transactions (cont'd)

These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange
value (the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties), which
approximates the arm's length equivalent value for sales of product.

Westario Power Holdings Inc. has a bank operating line of credit which is available to its
subsidiary companies. At 31st December 2002, the Westario group of companies had undrawn
credit capacity of $1,589,000 under this facility. The line of credit is unsecured and bears
interest at the bank's prime rate less 0.25%.

The agreement governing the operating line of credit contains certain covenants regarding (i)
current ratio test and (ii) restrictions on pledging assets or income.

Share Capital

The authorized common share capital of the corporation is an unlimited number of voting shares.

The issued share capital is as follows:

2002 2001
14,064,719 common shares $ 14,064,719 $ 14,064,719

13



~ Westario Power Inc.
Notes to Combined Financial Statements

31st December 2002

Provision for Payments in Lieu of Corporate Income Taxes

The corporation has losses available for income tax purposes of $2,644,410 of which $650,212
will expire in 2007, $981,199 will expire in 2008 and $1,012,999 will expire in 2009. These
amounts can be used to reduce taxable income of future years.

The provision for provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes differs from the
amount that would have been recorded using the combined Canadian Federal and Ontario

statutory income tax rate. The difference results from the following items:

2002
Provision at statutory rate of 38.6% $ 595,080
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
Capital cost allowance in excess of amortization (334,470)
Regulatory assets deducted for tax purposes (260,610)
Large corporations tax 52,590
Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes $ 52,590
AN TEE YT et

Future income taxes have not been recorded as they are expected to be recovered through
future revenues. As at 31st December 2002, future income tax assets of $173,000 have not
been recorded.

9. [Economic Dependence
The company purchases its power exclusively from the Independent Market Operator and Hydro
One.

10. Statement of Cash Flows

Items not disclosed separately on the statement of cash flows include cash used in the following:

2002 2001
Interest paid S 749,619 $ 915,133
Taxes paid 107,119 29,100

14



.,' Westario Power Inc.
Notes to Combined Financial Statements

31st December 2002

11.

Public Liability Insurance

The corporations joined the Municipal Electrical Association Reciprocal Insurance Exchange
(MEARIE) in 2000. MEARIE is a pooling of the public liability insurance risks of many of the
municipal utilities in Ontario. All members of the pool are subject to assessment for losses
experienced by the pool for the years in which they were members on a pro rata basis based on
the total of their respective service revenues. It is anticipated that should such an assessment
occur it would be funded over a period of up to five years. To 31st December 2002, no
assessments have been made.
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KPMG LLP
Chartered Accountants

140 Fullarton Street Suite 1400 Telephone (519) 672-4880
PO Box 2305 Telefax (519) 672-5684
London ON N6A 5P2 www.kpmg.ca

Canada

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholder of Westario Power Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of Westario Power Inc. as at December 31, 2003 and the
statements of earnings and retained earnings, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

Because the Company did not obtain an independent appraisal of the value of goodwill, we were unable
to satisfy ourselves as to the value of goodwill included in the financial statements totalling $2,214,322.
Accordingly, we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to goodwill,
goodwill impairment expense, net earnings for the year and retained earnings at the end of the year.

In our opinion, except for the effects of adjustments, if any, which we might have determined to be
necessary had we been able to obtain information concerning the valuation of goodwill, these financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at December
31, 2003 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

The comparative amounts were audited by another firm of Chartered Accountants.

s 247
it

Chartered Accountants

London, Canada

February 27, 2004

.. . . KPMG e, & Canadian limited liability partnership is the Canadian
member firm of KPMG International, a Swiss cooperative.




WESTARIO POWER INC.

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2003, with comparative figures for 2002

2003 2002
(restated)
Assets
Current assets:
Accounts receivable, net of allowance $ 3,516,997 $ 3,757,753
Unbilled revenue 5,115,881 6,422,277
Prepaid expenses 69,729 63,490
8,702,607 10,243,520
Capital assets (note 3) 18,884,988 18,140,862
Regulatory assets (note 4) 3,406,572 4,271,290
Deferred organizational costs 63,450 84,600
Future income taxes - 197,000
Goodwill 2,214,322 2,214,322
$ 33,271,939 $ 35,151,594




2003 2002
(restated)
Liabilities and Shareholder's Equity
Current liabilities:
Bank indebtedness (note 5) 637,674 $ 1,673,094
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 4,025,186 4,431,344
Income taxes payable 47,742 8,275
Customer deposits 487,701 611,981
Due to related parties (note 7) 369,390 1,536,978
Current portion of long-term debt, loan payable (note 6) 149,292 21,200
Current portion long-term debt, shareholders' loans
(note 6) 1,240,000 2,560,303
6,956,985 10,743,175
Long-term debt (note 6) 10,988,013 9,888,365
Future income taxes 238,000 -
Shareholder's equity
Share capital (note 9) 14,064,719 14,064,719
Retained earnings 1,024,222 455,335
15,088,941 14,520,054
33,271,939 $ 35,151,594

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



WESTARIO POWER INC.

Statement of Earnings and Retained Earnings

Year ended December 31, 2003, with comparative figures for 2002

2003 2002
(restated)
Revenue:
Distribution revenue $ 6,950,294 6,831,877
Electricity, market related revenue 28,669,393 30,617,889
Revenue from services 78,003 39,276
Other revenue 183,321 159,727
Rental of electric property 260,799 176,661
Late payment charges 205,689 96,870
36,347,499 37,922,300
Expenses:
Electricity, market related expenses and maintenance 28,669,393 30,617,889
Distribution, operation 868,047 650,930
Amortization 1,145,966 1,013,685
Billing and collecting 1,365,207 1,002,357
Community relations 3,717 23,524
Administration 2,111,825 2,009,549
Interest on long-term debt 653,555 699,533
Capital and municipal taxes 147,038 123,296
Other interest 47,602 6,017
Rent and maintenance 244,262 234,719
35,256,612 36,381,499
Earnings before income taxes 1,090,887 1,540,801
Income taxes: (note 8)
Current 87,000 52,590
Future 435,000 600,000
522,000 652,590
Net earnings 568,887 888,211
Retained earnings (deficit), beginning of year 455,335 (432,876)
Retained earnings, end of year $ 1,024,222 455,335

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



WESTARIO POWER INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2003, with comparative figures for 2002

2003 2002
(restated)
Cash provided by (used in):
Net earnings 568,887 $ 888,211
Items not involving cash:
Amortization of organizational costs 21,150 21,150
Amortization of capital assets 1,124,816 1,013,685
Change in future income tax asset 197,000 600,000
Change in future income tax liability 238,000 -
Change in non-cash operating working capital
(note 10) (117,646) (4,207,485)
2,032,207 (1,684,439)
Investing activities:
Addition to capital assets (2,893,377) (1,111,288)
Regulatory assets 864,718 (3,997,635)
(2,028,659) (5,108,923)
Financing activities:
Contributions in aid of capital received 1,024,435 233,817
Repayment of long-term debt (92,563) (21,200)
931,872 212,617
Increase (decrease) in cash 935,420 (6,580,745)
Cash (bank indebtedness), beginning of year (1,573,094) 5,007,651
Bank indebtedness, end of year (637,674) $ (1,573,094)
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paid 703,157 $ 749,619
Income taxes paid - 194,571
703,157 $ 944,190

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



